

MINUTES OF: Northgate Neighborhood Association

| | | | |
|-----------------------------------|----------------|------------|--|
| PLEASE CIRCLE ONE: ANNUAL MEETING | DATE: 04/10/18 | TIME: 7:00 | PLACE: HEE HEE ILLAHEE RV CLUBHOUSE 4751 ASTORIA STREET NE, SALEM |
|-----------------------------------|----------------|------------|--|

| TOPIC/ISSUE | SUMMARY OF DISCUSSION, ACTIONS, MOTIONS PROPOSALS & RESULT OF VOTES TAKEN |
|-------------|---|
|-------------|---|

| | |
|---|--|
| Meeting convened at 7:05 pm | Co-Chair Pennie Morley opened the meeting at 7:05 pm with introductions of guests and attendees. |
| City reports: | No reports |
| Parole & Probation Officer | No report |
| Municipal Judges | Melissa Parker, Municipal Judge Candidate Jane Aiken, Municipal Judge Jon Weiner, Marion County Circuit Court Judge Candidate Anthony Behrens, Marion County Judge Position 5 Candidate |
| Catholic Community Services | Each speaker presented a brief summary of why they are running for Salem Municipal Judge followed by questions from the audience. |
| Chair's Report | Terry Alexander presented on the Fostering Hope Initiative. Partnering with Hallman School to engage families in conversations around strengthening families and neighborhoods. Funding comes from various grants. Safe Families for Children-This program helps reduce need for foster care. Empowers neighbor to neighbor. |
| MOTION: Approve Minutes | Hazel Niles gave the Chair's Report. June 15 is the Bike Rodeo, which will be held at Northgate Park and Hallman Elementary. Briefly touched on trash pickup and need to help out. Trash bags and litter sticks are available from the City of Salem. Ideas for projects were solicited. Pennie reported that the Welcome to Salem sign and Northgate Roundabout are in good condition at this point. Two motor homes have been parked in the area. Other ideas: Adopt a Street, getting local businesses involved, neighborhood watch. |
| Neighborhood Reports | March minutes not available. |
| Consideration- Neighborhood Plan Process | No reports |
| Meeting adjourned at 8:47 pm | No discussion |
| | Next meeting scheduled May 8th, 2018 at 7:00 pm. |

Attendees:

Pennie Morley (Vice Chair)

Hazel Niles (Vice Chair)

Kayleen Warner (Secretary)

Teri Alexander

Jessica Preis

Jon Weiner

Pedro Mayoral

Melissa Parker

Alex Buron (Parks Chair)

Sandra Hernandez (Land Use Chair)

Matt Gass

Jon Davis

Jane Aiken

Leslie Caudillo

Jeanne and Frank Pack

Anthony Behrens